
GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, MAY 11, 2015 
 

WORK SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  (Note the later start time.) 

1. Presentation – 2015 – 2018 Strategic Plan 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA  
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approve April 27, 2015 Regular Board Minutes  

2. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $937,704.23 (A/P checks of  

$846,296.43 and payroll of $91,407.80) 

 

VI. PRESENTATION – NOCH (Shelleye Yaklin and Joy Gaasch) 

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Discussion – Proposal for Payroll Services 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approve Resolution 15-05-01 – Authorize MNRTF Land Acquisition Grant 

Agreement 

2. Accept Special Assessment Paving District Petition for Portion of Groesbeck & 

Private Road 

 

IX. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Correspondence 

2. Committee Reports  

3. Manager’s Report 

a. April Enforcement Report 

b. April Building Report 

c. April DPW Report 

d. 1
st
 Quarter Economic Development Report 

4. Others 

 

X. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENTS/QUESTIONS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

(LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES, PLEASE.) 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTE: The public will be given an opportunity to comment on any agenda item when the item is brought 

up for discussion.  The supervisor will initiate comment time. 



 

 -1- 

GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2015 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor French called the regular meeting of the Grand Haven Charter Township 

Board to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

Board members present: French, Larsen, Kieft, Behm, Hutchins, Meeusen, and 

Redick. 

Board members absent:  
 

Also present was Manager Cargo. Auditor Vredeveld, Planner Fedewa, Ordinance 

Enforcement Officer Heins, and Dangerous Building Officer Nelson. 

 

IV.       APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

  

Motion by Clerk Larsen and seconded by Trustee Meeusen to approve the meeting 

agenda. Which motion carried. 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approve April 13, 2015 Regular Board Minutes  

2. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $139,684.02 (A/P checks of 

$54,707.93  and payroll of $84,976.09) 

3. Approve Bid Specifications for Re-decking Millhouse Bayou Boardwalk. 

 

Motion by Treasurer Kieft and seconded by Trustee Behm to approve the items listed on 

the Consent Agenda.  Which motion carried. 

 

VI. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Ottawa County Update, Roger Bergman, County Commissioner 

2. 2014 Financial Audit, Douglas Vredeveld, CPA, Township Auditor 

 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING – Dangerous Building (Parcel #70-03-33-300-015) 

 

Supervisor French opened the public hearing at 7:25 p.m. 

 

Planner Fedewa presented a history on enforcement actions and the alternative available 

for the Board with regard to enforcement of the Dangerous Buildings Hearing Officer’s 

order.  

 

Dangerous Building Officer Nelson noted his contacts with the property owner.   



 

 -2- 

 

Steve Wilson (12743 Sanctuary Place) noted that he was the property owner’s real estate 

agent and acted as her unofficial advisor. Wilson noted the lack of estate planning, the tax 

implications that forced the property owner to take a large loan from a bank to pay estate 

taxes (which were recently paid), the sale of a portion of the land to Shape Corporation to 

assist in paying the estate taxes, and the recent sale of additional land to Speedway. 

 

Wilson acknowledged that the property owner is not engaging and tends to ignore issues 

rather than address these matters – including the violation of the dangerous building 

ordinance.  A similar lack of attention has allowed large portions of the land to revert to 

wetlands.  But, an MDEQ wetlands permit was granted that will allow a portion of the 

property to be developed and a drain to be relocated. 

 

Wilson noted that there is a contract to have the buildings razed and that the process has 

begun with the salvage of metal.  Further, the removal of the buildings and the clearing of 

some land for agricultural purposes are expected to begin on April 28
th

. 

 

Wilson believed that 60 days would be sufficient to remove the buildings and comply 

with the Dangerous Buildings Hearing Officer’s order. 

 

Supervisor French closed the public hearing at 7:45 p.m. 

 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

1. The Board discussed the various alternatives with regard to the Dangerous Building 

enforcement. 

 

Motion by Supervisor French, supported by Trustee Hutchins to affirm the findings 

and order of the Dangerous Buildings Hearing Officer, with the 60 days compliance 

timeline being extended to 90 days (i.e., July 27
th

).  Which motion carried as 

indicated by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Larsen, Hutchins, Kieft, Meeusen, Redick, Behm, French 

Nays: 

Absent:    

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Motion by Clerk Larsen supported by Trustee Behm to approve with conditions the 

Final Plat of Brighamwood Subdivision No. 2 based on the submission meeting all 

requirements set forth in the Grand Haven Charter Township Subdivision Control 

Ordinance.  This approval is contingent upon the following: 

a. Execution of a Special Assessment Lighting District Agreement; and, 

b. Submission of “as-built plans” 

Which motion carried. 

 

X. REPORTS AND CORESPONDENCE 

a. Correspondence was reviewed 

b. Committee Reports 

i. Supervisor French noted that the appointment of Trustee Hutchins to 



 

 -3- 

NORA would be effective after NORA’s Special Meeting on April 30
th

.   

ii. Clerk Larsen noted that the Personnel Committee is scheduled to meet on 

Tuesday, June 2
nd

 at 7:30 a.m. 

c. Manager’s Report 

i. March legal review 

ii. Cargo noted that Supervisor French had selected Anlaan Corporation for 

the Chamber of Commerce’s Annual Business Recognition Luncheon and 

Award. 

d. Others 

i. The Board requested Cargo compile a cost estimate to replace the existing 

lighted flagpole at the Lakeshore Cemetery and to install a lighted flagpole 

at the Historic Cemetery. 

ii. The Board requested Cargo have the DPW replace/repair the trail markers 

that have been vandalized in the Hofma Park/Preserve, ASAP. 

iii. Without objection, the Board instructed Cargo to purchase a banner on 

behalf of Grand Haven Charter Township recognizing the 225
th

 

Anniversary of the Coast Guard at an estimated price of $250. 

 

XI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

  

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Clerk Larsen and seconded by Trustee Hutchins to adjourn the meeting at 

7:54 p.m. Which motion carried.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Laurie Larsen 

Grand Haven Charter Township Clerk 

 

 

Karl French 

Grand Haven Charter Township Supervisor 

















  

GRAND HAVEN GRAND HAVEN   
CHARTER TOWNSHIP CHARTER TOWNSHIP   

STRATEGIC PLAN STRATEGIC PLAN  

2015 2015 --  2018 2018   

GRAND HAVEN TOWNSHIP BOARD 
Karl French, Supervisor 

William Kieft III, Treasurer 
Laurie Larsen, Clerk 

Howard Behm, Trustee 
Mike Hutchins, Trustee 

Cal Meeusen, Trustee 
Ron Redick, Trustee 



Above all else, our purpose is to provide superior customer  
service to our community.   



2 

Strategic Planning   
  

3 
  

Our Strategic Planning Process  4 

Our Mission  
  

5 

Our Goals  6 

Maintain a Financial Balance 7  

Deliver Superior Essential  
Services 

9  

Maintain and Improve the  
Infrastructure   

10 

Establish Strong Partnerships  
within Our Community  

12 

Support and Retain Economic  
Development  

13 

TABLE OF CONTENTSTABLE OF CONTENTS  



3 

Simply put, strategic planning is an organization’s process for defining its direction and identifying 
objectives to guide decisions regarding the allocation of capital and people. The focus of a strategic 
plan is typically on the whole organization and they are established for a specific timeframe, typically 
three to five years. Since strategic planning cannot foretell exactly how the marketplace will evolve 
and what issues will surface over time, it is essential to re-visit them on an annual basis. 

 
Why is the Township doing a Strategic Plan?  
 
Grand Haven Charter Township is a desirable place to live with its beautiful natural features,  
lakeshore location, and reasonable commute to regional employment centers. Over the last 60 years 
the Township’s population has grown from 1,997 to about 16,000+ and that rapid growth has led to 
an increased demand for public services. 
 
The long lasting impacts of the so-called “Great Recession” have largely passed and the Township 
has entered a new period of growth. Although this growth is not as robust as the pre-2006 levels, the 
growth is expected to continue through 2017. Consequently, the Township is facing questions 
regarding the level of service and capital projects designed to improve quality of life as opposed to 
being mainly focused on cost control measures. 

STRATEGIC PLANNINGSTRATEGIC PLANNING  

 
How will the  
Township  
use the  
Strategic Plan?  
 
 
 

The plan will be used as a tool to: 
 

 Assist with communicating 
the Township’s goals 

 
 Assure that elected officials 

are all “on the same page” 
 
 

 

 
 
 Set priorities and make  

decisions 
 
 Monitor and measure  

implementation progress 
 
 Identify needed changes 

What is Strategic Planning?What is Strategic Planning?  



4 

OUR PLANNING PROCESSOUR PLANNING PROCESS  

BRAINSTORMING 
meetings 

Survey 
forum 

DRAFT 
ACTION PLAN 

adopted 
HEARING 

“Resilient Grand Haven” Planning Process 
A joint planning project with the City of Grand Haven directed by the Land Information Access 

Association (LIAA), a non-profit community planning firm based out of Traverse City.  
This collaborative planning process included the following steps: 

1. Monthly Community Planning Commission meetings  
with the planning staff  and commissioners from both 
jurisdictions. 

2. The Community Summit invited residents, community 
leaders, and an array of presenters to learn about the 
project. 

3. Three Community Action Team (CAT) meetings were 
held after the Summit. Each included six “break-out” 
sessions to focus on specific topics.  

4. The University of Michigan presented their fiscal 
impact model based on a matrix of scenarios for 
various weather conditions. 

5. Two Special Joint Sessions with the Township Board 
and Planning Commission were held to correlate the 
needs of an updated Strategic Plan with the “Resilient 
Grand Haven” Master Planning process. 

6. Draft Goals & Objectives were submitted to 
Department Directors for review and comment. 

7. At the Community Open House each municipality 
presented their updated “Resilient Grand Haven” 
master plans for public comment. 

8. The updated Master Plan and Strategic Plan include 
valuable information obtained during the community 
engagement sessions and the “Resilient Grand Haven” 
planning process. 

“Resilience is the 
capacity to absorb 
severe shock and 
return to a desired 
state following a 
disaster.” 

—Godschalk, 2009 



5 

The Mission of Grand Haven Charter 
Township is to: 

 

 
 Provide and continually improve those essential  

services that can best be provided by the Township 
and are necessary for the health, safety and welfare of 
all who live, work or visit the community;  

 
 Protect and invest the  

financial resources entrusted  
to us;  
 

 Provide a superior customer  
experience; and,  

 
 Protect, promote and invest in our abundant  

natural resources. 

OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

The 2015 Mission statement shows only a minor evolution from 
the 1997 Strategic Plan Mission statement: 

 
“The mission of the Grand Haven Charter Township Board 

is to provide those professional quality services that can 

best be furnished by the Township and are necessary for 

the health, safety and welfare of the residents.   

 

The Township shall continually improve these services to 

accommodate the needs and expectations of the  

residents, who are the customers and stakeholders of the 

Township.” 

 
The 2015 Mission Statement recognize the  

fiscal constraints that  exist even during periods of growth and 

places an emphasis on meeting the service needs of the citizens. 



6 

OUR GOALSOUR GOALS  

Maintain and Improve the Infrastructure that is 

Necessary to Enhance the Community’s Health, Safety, 

and Quality of Life  (see page 10) 

Support and Retain Economic Development that  

Enhances the Quality of Life in Balance with the  

Protection of Our Community Character   

(see page 13) 

Establish Strong Partnerships within Our Community, 

with Our Neighbors, and with Other Governmental 

Agencies to Promote Shared Essential Services and 

Resources  (see page 12)  

Maintain a Healthy Financial Balance that Reflects  

Current Revenues and Future Projections  (see page 7) 

Deliver Superior Essential Services that Can Best Be  

Provided by the Township  (see page 9) 



7 

GOAL:  Maintain a Healthy  
Financial Balance that  
Reflects  Current Revenues 
and Future Projections 
 
Grand Haven Charter Township maintains eleven 
(11) funds with majority of operations found in eight
(8), including the General Fund, Fire/Rescue  Fund, 
Police Services Fund, DDA Fund, Municipal Street 
Fund, IT Fund, Water Fund and Sewer Fund.  In 
general, monies from one fund cannot be transferred 
to the other funds. 

 
The $3.0± million annual expenditures from the General Fund are the source of most of the services 
associated with local government, such as assessing, building and zoning services, parks, elections, 
drain maintenance, pathways, etc.  Grand Haven Charter Township relies on various sources of 
revenues to supply its General Fund, including property taxes, fees and state revenue sharing.  
Most of the revenue sources have stabilized since the so-called “Great Recession” with some 
revenue streams showing recent increases. 
 
Although the Township collects over $22 million in property taxes each year, the vast majority of 

these taxes are not kept by the Township.  Rather, they are distributed to the State of Michigan, the 

local school districts, Ottawa County and other taxing jurisdictions.  For every tax dollar that the 

Township collects, about 84.3 cents is distributed to others. 

FINANCIAL BALANCEFINANCIAL BALANCE  

General Fund Revenue Sources 



8 

FINANCIAL BALANCEFINANCIAL BALANCE  

Objectives:  
 

 Adopt policies that support – “living within our means”.  
 
 Have sufficient financial reserves to respond to emergencies and 

economic downturns. 
 
 Prioritize taxing and spending to focus on “quality of life” issues. 

Low Millage Rate 
 

Grand Haven Township’s millage rate is 
the 5th lowest of all 24 municipalities in 
Ottawa County and is about 4.12 mills 

below↓ the average. 

Selected Revenue Streams—change from 2009 (not adjusted for inflation) 



9 

GOAL:  Deliver Superior  
Essential Services that Can Best 
Be Provided by the Township 
 
Grand Haven Charter Township provides a broad array of  
public services and amenities to its citizens. The  
Township recognizes that unlike the private sector,  
citizens cannot “choose” to do business or receive their 
services from another local government or agency.  With 
this in mind, the Township staff adopted the creed that 
“Above all else, our purpose is to provide superior  
customer service to our community.” 
 
As the Township’s population has increased, so has the 
demand for services and the need to both maintain and 
expand the existing infrastructure (e.g., pathways, 
streets, drain districts, bus service, etc.). 
 
The Township’s goal is to carefully evaluate and prioritize 
the services and amenities it offers to ensure they can be 
provided at the highest possible level and in a fiscally  
responsible manner. 
 
Under state law, the only services that the Township 
Board must  provide are: 
 

Property assessments, tax collection, and elections. 
 

However, the Board has chosen to provide or support a 
variety of services, many of which are considered 
foundational for local governments, including: 

ESSENTIAL SERVICESESSENTIAL SERVICES  

Objectives:  
 

 Define and prioritize those  
essential services that can 
be best furnished by the  
Township. 
 

 Continually improve the  
services provided by the  
Township, especially 
those services that relate 
to public safety  (i.e., fire/
rescue services and  
police protection). 
 

 During the annual budget 
approval process, review 
department organization,  
responsibilities, functions, 
and staffing (including 
succession planning).  

 

 Develop a versatile  
professional workforce 
that is crossed trained to 
ensure superior customer 
service.  

 

 Show appreciation for  
superior staff, committee 
and board service. 
 

 Review and implement  
recommendations for 
sustainable and creative 
solutions. 

1. Fire/Rescue services  
2. Contracted police services 
3. Municipal water  
4. Municipal sewer  
5. Planning and Zoning  
6. Building Code Enforcement 
7. Parks  
8. Pathways 
9. Cemeteries   
10. Economic development 
11. Ambulance service  

12. Road maintenance 
13. Storm water maintenance 
14. Property Code enforcement 
15. Drain maintenance  
16. Trash collection  
17. Library services 
18. Liquor control enforcement 
19. Yard waste collection 
20. Website and IT services 
21. Recreational programs 
22. Bus Service 



10 

GOAL:  Maintain and Improve the Infrastructure that 
is Necessary to Enhance the Community’s Health, 
Safety, and Quality of Life  
 
Grand Haven Charter Township prides itself on the quality infrastructure it provides to its citizens. 
This is considered to be a basic and fundamental function for the Township.   
 
Even during the so-called “Great Recession”, the Township was able to sustain road maintenance in 
cooperation with the Ottawa County Road Commission (OCRC) at levels “fair” or higher.   And, in 
cooperation with the Ottawa County Water Resources Commission (OCWRC), the Township was 
able to maintain the storm systems throughout the community. 

INFRASTRUCTUREINFRASTRUCTURE  

Objectives: 
 

 Establish and implement asset management  
principles for roads in the Township to address  
issues of safety, mobility and community character. 

 

 Maintain funding source for basic infrastructure  
maintenance (e.g. roads, pathways and storm 
drains).  

 

 Provide high quality water and sewer services.  
 

 Collaborate and partner with other communities  
and agencies to provide and maintain essential  
infrastructure and services.  

 

 Use technology to enhance services and to  
increase efficiencies in every aspect of operations.  

 

 Integrate other Township plans with the Strategic 
Plan and use these as key tools in making  
decisions regarding operations, capital investments, 
and natural resource protection.  

 

 Maintain and refine planning and zoning  
requirements so they are responsive to community 
character and priorities.  



11 

STRONG PARTNERSHIPS STRONG PARTNERSHIPS   
Infrastructure Facts Sheet 

INFRASTRUCTURE WHAT DO WE HAVE? FUNDING SOURCE FACTS 

 

 106.28 Miles of Public 
Roads 

 

 23.25 Primary  

 24.20 Local  

 18.81 Gravel 

 40.48 Subdivision  

 Tax monies through 
the OCRC 

 Municipal Street Fund 

 General Fund 
            
Transportation Revenues 
are increasing. 

At the end of 2014, all of the 
paved roads were rated “5” 
or better on the Pavement 

Surface Evaluation and Rating 
System (PASER) where “10” is 

excellent.   

 
 15 County Drainage  

Districts 
 Special Assessments 

 General Fund 

All costs are paid through 
assessments, except for 

minor maintenance.   

 

 88.42 Miles of Main 

 (2) 500,000 Gallon Elevated  
Storage Tanks 

 5 Meter Stations 

 5,039 Taps 

 Water Use Fees 

 Connection Fees 

A cost of service rate study 
will be completed in 2015. 

 
 18.79 Miles of Main 

 9 Pump Stations 

 722 Connections 

 Sewer Use Fees 

 Connection Fees 

A cost of service rate study 
will be completed in 2015.  

  26.7 Miles  

 Funded with 2 debt 
mileages approved  
by voters 

 Maintenance funded 
by General Fund 

The last debt millage expired  
in 2008; plans for a ten mile 
expansion will be presented 

to the voters in 2016. 

 

 437 Acres of Public Land 
with 6 Parks 

 Ottawa County has 587 
acres of additional Park land 
in the Township 

 General Fund 

 Grants 

During 2015, the Township 
expects an additional 115 
acres from the Witteveen 
Estate and to purchase 40 
acres with a MNRTF grant. 

 
 Lakeshore Cemetery 

 Historic Cemetery 

 General Fund 

 User Fees 

All tasks within a 2002 
Cemetery Plan are complete.  
User Fees are insufficient to 

fund maintenance. 

PARKS 

ROADS 

DRAINS 

CEMETERIES 

WATER  
SYSTEM 

 
BIKE PATH 

SEWER  
SYSTEM 



12 

STRONG PARTNERSHIPS STRONG PARTNERSHIPS   

Objectives:  
 

 Share progress on the Strategic Plan with the community through articles in 
the Township newsletter.  

 Regularly communicate with the community about the issues facing the 
Township.   

 Identify meaningful ways for citizens to engage in the process to govern.  

 Collaborate with other governmental agencies to provide essential services 
and to enhance natural resources. 

 Grand Haven/Spring Lake 
Sewer Authority  

 

 Harbor Dredging 
 

 Harbor Transit 
 

 Loutit District Library Authority 
 

 Fire Department Mutual  
Defined Response Areas 
 

 NOCH Ambulance Authority 
 

 North Ottawa Community  
Hospital  
 

 North Ottawa Recreation  
Authority  
 

 North Ottawa Water System 
(NOWS) 
 

 Regional Economic  
Development contract 

 

 Resilient Grand Haven Plan 
 

 Robbins Road Sub-area Plan 

 July 4th Fireworks 

 Emergency Management and 
Planning 

GOAL:  Establish Strong Partnerships within Our 
Township, with Our Neighbors, and with Other  
Governmental Agencies to Promote Shared Essential 
Services and Resources 
 
To further reduce costs and to provide benefits to the region as a whole, Grand Haven Charter 
Township is working cooperatively through partnerships with adjacent communities and  
organizations. In addition to the cost savings that result from improved efficiency, regional  
cooperation has also led to improved relations with adjacent municipalities and local agencies.   The 
Township currently cooperates on a regional basis in the following ways:  



13 

GOAL:  Support and Retain Economic  
Development that Enhances the Quality  
of Life in Balance with Protecting Our  
Community Character 
 
Community wealth is created by businesses that sell products or provide 
services to others that are outside of the region.  These businesses attract 
dollars to this region.  The Township is fortunate to benefit from three  
different types of wealth creating businesses – tourism, agriculture and 
manufacturing.  Also, North Ottawa Community Hospital is important to the 
area’s economy through the 1,000± jobs provided. 
 
Grand Haven Charter Township is a unique community that benefits from 
its proximity to Lake Michigan, the Grand River, and bayous.  The  
economic vitality of the region is sustained by the agricultural,  
manufacturing, and tourism industries and the community supports its  
existing businesses and employers.  It also encourages economic growth 
and development.  While the makeup of the Township is varied, its rural 
character is nonetheless a prime asset. This unique dimension adds  
importance to establishing and maintaining development standards that 
appropriately respond to community character, surrounding land uses, and 
environmental features. 

 Ottawa County  

is ranked second  

in Michigan and  

98 in the United 

States in the  

total value of  

agricultural  

production. 
 

 Tourism attracts 

nearly $50 million 

each year to the 

greater Grand  

Haven area. 
 

 Manufacturing  
provides for about 
29% of the jobs in 
this region.  This is 
more than 30,000 
jobs.  
 

 In comparison,  
only 12% of jobs in 
Michigan and only 
14% of the jobs in 
the nation are  
provided by  
manufacturing.   

 

 Of the three types  
of wealth creating  
businesses in  
this region,  
manufacturing is  
the most important. 

ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENTECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  



14 

ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENTECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT  

Objectives: 
 

 Support business retention and  
expansion. 

  

 Seek economic development  
opportunities that provide employment 
and sustain community character and 
quality of life.   
 

 Work with businesses and economic  
development organizations to identify and 
support the assets necessary for economic 
growth in alignment with the Township’s 
Master Plan.  

 

 Collaborate with local agencies and 
neighboring municipalities to attract  
and support: 

 

 Higher education  
 Healthcare services 
 Senior housing and services 

 

 Protect the Township’s environmental  
features that help define its rural character, 
including water resources, wetlands, and 
woodlands. 

 

 Continue a policy of balanced  
development that is based on  
community character, surrounding land 
uses, and environmental features;  
establish design standards. 

“In order for the Township to be successful, the Township must  support and  
  partner with local businesses” 





Bi-weekly payroll processing Hours Rate/Hour Total Hours Rate/Hour

   and tax remittances

Andrea 5 33.02$         165.10$        1 33.02$        

Suzanne 1 35.41$         35.41$          1 35.41$        

Linda 1 20.50$         21.50$          0 -$            

Cost for one payroll 7 222.01$        2 68.43$        

Cost for 26 payrolls 182 5,772.26$    52 1,779.18$  

Quarterly wage reconciliation

   and 941 remittance

Linda 3 20.50$         61.50$          0 -$            

Andrea 1 33.02$         33.02$          0 -$            

Cost for one quarter 4 94.52$          0 -$            

Cost for four quarters 16 378.08$        0 -$            

Yearly wage reconciliation

   and W-2 remittance

Linda 15 20.50$         307.50$        0 -$            

Andrea 4 33.02$         132.08$        0 -$            

Cost for W-2 filing 19 439.58$        0 -$            

On going updates to payroll

   and benefits information

Suzanne 1 35.41$         35.41$          1 35.41$        

Andrea 1 33.02$         33.02$          0 -$            

Cost per month 2 68.43$          1 35.41$        

Cost per year 24 821.16$        12 424.92$      

Yearly updates to payroll

   and benefits information

Suzanne 5 35.41$         177.05$        4 35.41$        

Andrea 2 33.02$         66.04$          0 -$            

Cost per year 7 243.09$        4 141.64$      

TOTAL COST TO PROCESS PAYROLL 248 7,654.17$    68 2,345.74$  

Savings 5,308.43$  

Ongoing cost to 

upload, review and 

record PR info

Grand Haven Charter Township

Cost to Provide Payroll Services

2015



1 

Accounting Memo 
 

 DATE: May 7, 2015 

 

 TO: Township Board 

 

 FROM: Andrea Sandoval  

 

 RE: Cost to Provide Payroll Services  

 

 

  

The administration of payroll services is a crucial and important service that the finance and 

human resource staff provide to Township employees.  It involves specialized and meticulous 

record keeping, expert knowledge of labor and payroll regulations, as well as a thorough 

understanding of the policies and procedures that govern the Township (e.g., overtime and Kelly 

Days for fire/rescue personnel, etc.).   

 

In Grand Haven Charter Township, the Human Resources Director and the Accounting Director 

have the responsibility of providing payroll services to the employees, elected officials, 

committee members and election workers on a bi-weekly basis.  In addition to the actual payroll 

process, there are periodic updates that must be made to the payroll database for annual wage 

changes, benefit changes, new hires, changes to employee deductions and/or information etc.  

This is all handled internally by the BS&A Payroll and Timesheets software which integrates 

with the General Ledger application. 

 

Attached is a breakdown of the hours and related costs to process payroll internally.  The cost to 

provide these services on an annual basis is roughly 248 staff hours or about $8,000 annually.  

This includes actual payroll preparation, quarterly filing of forms 941, annual filing of forms W-

2, and the ongoing updates to payroll and benefit information throughout the year. 

 

If the Township were to outsource payroll services, there would still be a cost involved to 

provide the payroll processing company with all of the payroll and staffing information, review 

the information for accuracy and ensure that the payroll data is properly entered into the 

Township’s general ledger correctly on a bi-weekly basis.  This ongoing cost would account for 

approximately 68 staff hours or $2,500 annually.   

 

Therefore, the staff hour difference between completing payroll internally and contracting this 

service to a third party vendor equates to a reduction of about 180 staff hours or $5,800 annually 

(which is about 1/12
th

 of an FTE). 

 



2 

Because GHT would only “save” 1/12
th

 of an FTE divided between two department directors, 

this will not correspond to any reduction of staff.  (However, it would allow these staff to focus 

on other services provided by the Township.)  Further, the cost of privatizing this service would 

have to be absorbed by the Township and will likely exceed the $5,800 cost to the Township to 

fund the 180 staff hours. 

 

Typically, contracting out a service is considered prudent if one of two factors will be achieved.  

These factors include (1) the contracted service will allow the organization to reduce labor costs; 

and/or (2) the contracted service will significantly improve the quality of the service (e.g., reduce 

errors, improve promptness of the service, etc.) 

 

Based upon this review, neither of these factors appear valid for contracting payroll services for 

the Township. 

 

However, if the Board believes that staff should continue with this “Business Plan” task, a 

Request for Proposal (RFP) has been compiled for the Board’s review.  To approve this RFP and 

authorize staff to proceed with contracting payroll services, the following motion can be offered: 

 

Move to approve the attached Request for Proposal seeking contracted 

services for payroll processing and ancillary services. 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your convenience. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Request for Proposals 

For Payroll Processing and Ancillary Services 

For Grand Haven Charter Township 

 

May 7, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All questions regarding this RFP shall be directed to: 

 

Andrea Sandoval 
Director of Accounting 
13300 168th Ave. 
Grand Haven, MI 49417 
616.604.6323 
asandoval@ght.org  
 

mailto:asandoval@ght.org


SECTION I 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) / PROJECT OVERVIEW 
 

Grand Haven Charter Township is requesting proposals from qualified firms with significant 
experience to assist the Township with its payroll processing and other ancillary benefits 
management and human resource needs.   
 
Grand Haven Charter Township relevant payroll-related facts: 
 

 148 W-2’s in 2014 – filed electronically 

 Bi-weekly payroll for approximately 25 full-time and 35 part-time/seasonal employees 

 Monthly payroll for 7 elected officials 

 Quarterly payroll for approximately 25 committee members 

 Periodic payroll for approximately 50 election workers 

 Full-time, part-time, seasonal, elected officials, elections workers, FLSA exempt, and OT 
eligible staff 

 John Hancock and ICMA retirement system; health, dental, disability and life insurance; 
workers comp; optional deferred compensation; union dues; optional deductions such as 
Colonial Life and AFLAC 

 Firefighter wages and benefits subject to Internal Association of Firefighters union 
contract 

 Payment of payroll taxes through EFTPS and online sites where possible  

 Utilize positive pay through banking institution 

 Payroll processed on Mondays for the preceding 2 week time period, payday on 
Wednesdays 

 Payroll processed internally utilizing BS&A payroll and timesheets programs 
 

 
SECTION II 

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
The selected firm shall work with and cooperate with the Accounting Director, Human 
Resources Director, the Township Counsel and the Township Board of Trustees in rendering 
services pursuant to this RFP. 
 
Goals of outsourcing services: 
 

1. Efficient use of scarce resources through the reduction/elimination of duplicate 
processes; appropriate use of technology; process automation; access to reports. 

 
2. Maintain accuracy and timeliness of all aspects of payroll processing including federal 

and state tax reporting and remittances. 
 

3. Reduce risk by having more secure and solid payroll data, improved internal controls, 
automated regulatory filing and payment. 

 
The services solicited in this RFP should address the stated goals for the outsourced services 
and include the following component areas of services.   



 
A. Area of service: Accept Bi-weekly Time Reporting 

 
1. Accept upload of bi-weekly time sheets in Excel 2010 or later version. 

 
2. Ability to track time by multiple codes such as, but not limited to, specific general 

ledger accounts, projects and workers compensation codes. 
 

3. Proposal for alternative time reporting technology that meets Township needs will be 
considered and should be described and priced clearly. 

 

B. Area of Service: Process Payroll 
 
1. Process bi-weekly and monthly payroll for entire employee base, to include direct 

deposit and paper checks and/or any combination of both payment methods.  Direct 
deposit must have a capability to list a minimum of 7 banking transfers per employee 
with the ability to designate specific banking entities. 

 
2. New banking instructions from employees shall be pre-noted with employee’s 

banking institution prior to initiating new banking instructions to test validity of 
employee’s banking information. 

 

3. Ability to input employees with multiple pay rates and/or departments. 
 

4. Provide ability to include and track taxable benefits including, but not limited to 
personal vehicle usage, life insurance over $50,000 and long-term disability 
premiums. 

 

5. Ability to track various leave banks accurately. 
 

6. Process retro check payment amounts, final checks or special pay runs such as, but 
not limited to, sick pay buy-out payroll that do not occur in conjunction with the 
standard payroll time schedule.  Process to occur in a timely manner and to be paid 
by direct deposit or paper check. 

 

7. Provide notice of deposit directly to employees for direct deposit payments. 
 

8. Ability to create banking upload file that contains a list of checks generated for the 
payroll period to be sent to the Township’s banking institution for verification. 

 

C. Area of Service: Tax Deposits, Quarterly & Annual Payroll Tax Reports, W-2 filing 
 
1. All federal and state tax deposits to be made in a timely manner consistent with 

applicable state and federal law and reporting requirements. 
 
2. Completion and filing of federal and state quarterly payroll tax reports in a timely 

manner consistent with state and federal law and reporting requirements.  Ability to 
not report certain predefined employee populations that are exempt from inclusion 
such as, but not limited to, elected officials and election workers. 



 

3. Completion and filing of W-2 forms, including employee mailings for distribution of 
employee copies. 

 
D. Area of Service: Reporting and Data Download 

 
1. Provide general ledger journal entry to record payroll batches into accounting 

software via Excel.  Journal entry to be in summary format by department and 
general ledger account. 

 

2. Provide report or ability to self create report for the purposes of budgeting and 
running alternate cost scenarios for salary and benefits by department, employee 
and/or general ledger account.  List additional cost, if any, to produce a 
downloadable Excel file. 

 

3. Provide report or ability to self-create report for the purposes of annual staff 
statements of total salary and benefits remuneration.  List additional cost, if any, to 
produce a downloadable Excel file. 

 
E. Area of Service: Employee Records and Interface 

 
1. Provide online access, upload ability and/or other methodology for a single employee 

record set-up and maintenance.  Record changes could include, but are not limited 
to, pay rate changes, position changes, withholding changes, union changes, 
address changes, benefit eligibility/election changes. 
 

2. Ability to distribute payroll and fringe costs per employee basis to multiple general 
ledger cost center accounts. 

 
3. Provide security levels that will facilitate internal controls such as, but not limited to, 

discrete staff have user rights to update employee records vs. upload hours vs. 
approve payroll disbursement vs. sole HR access to non-payroll records. 

 

4. Employee records should retain/maintain history of employee over time. 
 

5. Provide duplicate copies or access for online self-service to employees to produce 
copies of past pay check stubs and prior year W-2’s. 

 

6. Provide process automation wherever possible including, but not limited to, annual 
COLA pay scale update process, annual employee step increase process, annual 
open enrollment elections, and bargaining unit contract amendments. 

 
F. Area of Service: Employee Benefits 

 
1. Provide option to prepare and disburse insurance and other provider bills for 

payment. 
 

2. Provide option to export John Hancock retirement deduction amounts to data file for 
transmission and payment through provider website. 

 



3. Provide option to coordinate changes of address and/or benefit elections for 
insurance and other benefits through single entry of change in employee record.  
Grand Haven Charter Township’s current benefit providers include Priority Health for 
health insurance, Delta Dental for dental insurance, Mutual of Omaha for disability 
and life insurance, John Hancock and ICMA for retirement, AFLAC, Colonial Life 
VOYA for income deferral and Michigan Municipal League for workers 
compensation. 

 

4. Provide data required for annual workers compensation audit. 
 

G. Area of Service: General 
 
1. Data Security: provide information about your security standards given the sensitive 

nature of payroll data including tech specifications of any hosted data servers and 
software, web-based communications, electronic payments, data encryption, data 
storage, back-up systems for data and continuity of service for payroll processing 
etc. 

 
2. Technical specifications: describe minimum and optimal technical specifications 

required for Township devices, hardware, software and connectivity to implement 
proposed services. 

 

3. Research payroll and human resource issues on request. 
 
 

SECTION III 
 

PROPOSAL RESPONSE 
 

 
You have received this invitation in a process that deemed you fit for this type of work.  If you do 
not wish to provide a proposal, please advise Andrea Sandoval at 616.604.6323 upon receipt of 
this invitation. 
  
Sealed proposals shall be delivered to the Township Offices no later than 11:00 a.m. on 
Monday June 1, 2015 and shall include the information outlined below.  
  
Envelopes containing proposals shall be addressed as follows: 
 

Payroll Processing Services Proposal 
 

Andrea Sandoval, Director of Accounting 
13300 168th Avenue 

Grand Haven, MI 49417 
 
The following are the complete criteria by which Proposals from responsible Proposers will be 
evaluated for the purposes of selecting a Proposal for a potential award. 
 



1. Methodology/Approach: Provide information specific to each area of service identified in 
the Scope of Services that best displays the approach and methodology that will be used 
to complete the scope of work. 

 
2. Statement of Qualifications and Experience: Provide a brief explanation of why your firm 

is qualified to provide payroll processing and ancillary services to Grand Haven Charter 
Township.  Describe the experience of your firm in providing these services for public 
and private sector clients. 
 

3. Staffing: Identify the specific personnel who will be assigned to provide services 
pursuant to this RFP.  For each of these persons, please provide a resume as an exhibit. 
 

4. Sample Reports, Data Sets and Technology: Provide samples of the kind of reports you 
would be preparing for Grand Haven Charter Township.  Describe format and availability 
options (web based, self service, file format, etc.) for reports. 
 

5. Response Service: Explain how your firm will be able to provide the immediacy of 
response and personal quality of service needed for a small, general purpose local 
government. 
 

6. Client References: Provide a list of clients for whom you have provided payroll services 
for the past three years.  Include names and telephone numbers of at least three 
references with the types of services noted; ideally the references are public sector 
organizations. 
 

7. Pricing: Provide cost of services and pricing information (note any alternate or grouped 
service pricing). 

 
 

 
SECTION IV 

 
EVALUATION AND SELECTION 

 
Proposals will be evaluated based on the quality of responses to specific items outlined in the 
PROPOSAL RESPONSE section of this RFP.  Each valid proposal will be reviewed by the 
Personnel Committee.  Additional clarifying material may be requested.  The Personnel 
Committee will develop a shortlist of firms and may or may not interview the firms.  A 
recommendation will then be made by the Committee to the full Board.  Subject to the approval 
of the Board, the contract will be awarded to the firm whose qualifications best meet the needs 
of the Township.   
 
The Board of the Charter Township of Grand Haven reserves the right to accept or reject any or 
all bids, quotations and/or qualifications, to waive any irregularities, informalities, or defects in 
the documentation, to accept any bid in whole or in part, which it shall deem to be in the best 
interest of the Township, and to negotiate with the successful respondent. 
 
 
 
 



Invitations mailed to: 
 
ADP Grand Rapids, 1575 Arboretum Dr. SE, Grand Rapids, MI  49546 
BenePay, 2464 Byron Station Drive, Byron Center, MI  49315 
Dominion Systems, Inc., 401 Hall St. SW Ste 185, Grand Rapids, MI  49503 
FlexChecks, Inc., 2930 3 Mile Rd. NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49534 
Paychex, Inc., 625 Kenmoor Avenue Ste 100, Grand Rapids, MI  49546 
Paycor, 2851 Charlevoix Dr. SE Ste 210, Grand Rapids, MI  49546 
Axios, Inc., 801 Broadway NW Ste 200, Grand Rapids, MI  49504 
 
 
 



























































Category Detail Report 05/07/2015

ACCESSORY BUILDING 

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0065 SCHMIDT JAMES A 14516 INDIAN TRAILS DR $382.40 $382.40

Total Fees For Type: $382.40

Total Permits For Type: 1

ADDITIONS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0073 MOSER GALE E JR-SYLVIA 14506 ANGELUS CIR $313.90 $313.90

P15BU0084 HUISMAN BRADLEY J-CATHY 14862 MERCURY DR $307.05 $307.05

P15BU0094 ZIETLOW MICHELLE K 9712 HIAWATHA DR $313.90 $313.90

Total Fees For Type: $934.85

Total Permits For Type: 3

ADDRESS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15AD0009 PIGEON CREEK LLC 10222 SHANNONS WY $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0010 ROZANC JOHN-HILL BARBARA 13040 ALWAYS LN PVT $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0011 TRI CITIES HABITAT 15157 MEADOWS DR $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0012 ZIESEMER MATTHEW 16510 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0013 WESTVIEW CAPITAL LLC 14411 BRIGHAM DR $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0014 LITTLE PIGEON CREEK LLC 10288 MESIC DR $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0015 NYQUIST DWANE R 13097 152ND AVE $14.00 $14.00

Total Fees For Type: $98.00

Total Permits For Type: 7

AG EXEMPT

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15AG0001 CECH ANNA TRUSTEES 14218 168TH AVE $20.00 $20.00

P15AG0002 CECH ANNA TRUSTEES 14218 168TH AVE $20.00 $20.00

Total Fees For Type: $40.00



Total Permits For Type: 2

ALTERATIONS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0066 WILLSON JAMES-DIANE 14946 BIGNELL DR $120.75 $120.75

P15BU0080 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $114.25 $114.25

P15BU0095 PETERSON JOHN E-JANICE M 15128 LAKESHORE DR $42.00 $42.00

P15BU0106 BESSERT ROBERT L 18314 INDIAN VILLAGE LN $313.90 $313.90

Total Fees For Type: $590.90

Total Permits For Type: 4

BASEMENT FINISH

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0062 DENNISON MANIFA S 14858 BIRDSONG LN $218.00 $218.00

P15BU0064 JARRELL ANTHONY W JR 13721 FOREST PARK DR $190.60 $190.60

P15BU0067 FRAZER BRANDON-VERONICA C11564 LAKESHORE DR $416.65 $416.65

P15BU0068 JENKINS DIANA M 13468 HIDDEN CREEK CT $279.65 $279.65

P15BU0071 GREENEY WENDY F 12773 WILDERNESS TRL $105.00 $105.00

P15BU0098 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $136.50 $136.50

Total Fees For Type: $1,346.40

Total Permits For Type: 6

COMMERCIAL

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15MI0001 CHRISTIAN REFORMED CONF GROUNDS12253 LAKESHORE DR $50.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $50.00

Total Permits For Type: 1

DECK

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0074 THIBDAUE LISA J 14220 CRICKLEWOOD RD $63.00 $63.00

P15BU0096 BRADBURN MARK-FOX LINDSAY 17622 BRUCKER ST $73.50 $73.50

P15BU0099 PIASECKI DEBRA A 13151 152ND AVE $113.00 $113.00

Total Fees For Type: $249.50



Total Permits For Type: 3

DEMOLITION

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15DE0005 HARBOR INDUSTRIES INC 14110 172ND AVE $32.50 $32.50

P15DE0006 HULSING JON H-TAMARA J 11627 LAKESHORE DR $20.00 $20.00

P15DE0007 BOTTJE ALICE 172ND AVE $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $52.50

Total Permits For Type: 3

ELECTRICAL

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15EL0042 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15247 RACHEL CT PVT $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0043 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15235 RACHEL CT PVT $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0044 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14131 LANDON LN $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0045 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15241 RACHEL CT PVT $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0046 WELCH WENDI 12836 MARIPOSA ST $72.00 $72.00

P15EL0047 KALIMAR INVESTMENTS LLC 13040 US-31 STE B $64.00 $64.00

P15EL0048 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12525 RETREAT DR PVT $179.00 $179.00

P15EL0049 BUTH STEVEN J-MARY FRANCES 14881 FAIRMOUNT CT $72.00 $72.00

P15EL0050 JARRELL ANTHONY W JR 13721 FOREST PARK DR $60.00 $60.00

P15EL0051 JOHNSON JON W-KATHLEEN A 15672 GRAND POINT DR $122.00 $122.00

P15EL0052 MORROW MICHAEL A II-MICHELLE M14774 WILLIAMS WY $122.00 $122.00

P15EL0053 BILL TYSMAN MINI STORAGE LLC15133 172ND AVE $65.00 $65.00

P15EL0054 TYSMAN WILLIAM J TRUST 17114 ROBBINS RD $65.00 $65.00

P15EL0055 HARBOR INDUSTRIES INC 14110 172ND AVE $50.00 $50.00

P15EL0056 HARTLEY CHRISTOPHER T-NICOLE F15171 155TH AVE $55.00 $55.00

P15EL0057 MORGAN STEVEN R-MARLO A 14947 HAWTHORNE ST $104.00 $104.00

P15EL0058 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 12585 CANTERBURY CT PVT $259.00 $259.00

P15EL0059 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $64.00 $64.00

P15EL0060 VANDERLAAN DAVID 14924 FERRIS ST $108.00 $108.00

P15EL0061 FRAZER BRANDON-VERONICA C11564 LAKESHORE DR $122.00 $122.00

P15EL0062 JENKINS DIANA M 13468 HIDDEN CREEK CT $122.00 $122.00

P15EL0063 BAKER JAMES M-REBECCA A 15131 155TH AVE $55.00 $55.00

P15EL0064 SISPERA MICHAEL F 12434 LAKE BREEZE LN $253.00 $253.00

P15EL0065 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13902 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0066 BOWMASTER PAUL-POLK SHERRI11128 POND VIEW LN PVT $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0067 SUNSET DUNES INC 15540 SWEETBRIAR DR $272.00 $272.00

P15EL0068 SUNSET DUNES INC 12960 SWEETBRIAR DR $278.00 $278.00

P15EL0069 LUTZ-BRIMMER MARY 15704 CHARLES CT $120.00 $120.00



P15EL0070 TANKE CHRISTOPHER W-TERRI L.15178 154TH AVE $60.00 $60.00

P15EL0071 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $110.00 $110.00

P15EL0072 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13596 PINEWOOD DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0073 MOSER GALE E JR-SYLVIA 14506 ANGELUS CIR $106.00 $106.00

P15EL0074 ZURAKOWSKI DALE W-PAMELA J16430 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $277.00 $277.00

P15EL0075 WOITESHEK ERIC J-KRISTEN L 10276 SHANNONS WY $330.00 $330.00

Total Fees For Type: $4,948.00

Total Permits For Type: 34

FENCE

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15ZL0007 ROBBINS ROAD DEVELOPMENT 17200 ROBBINS RD $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0008 WOLFF JAMES A-REBECCA A 13261 RAVINE VIEW DR $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0012 MACKELLER CHRIS L-ANGELA S 13771 LAKESHORE DR $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0013 COOKE JAMES-ELIZABETH E 13780 LAKE SEDGE DR $25.00 $25.00

Total Fees For Type: $100.00

Total Permits For Type: 4

FOUNDATION ONLY

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0085 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13596 PINEWOOD DR $36.75 $36.75

P15BU0086 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13902 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $36.75 $36.75

P15BU0100 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14522 WHITE PINE LN $36.75 $36.75

P15BU0101 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14523 WHITE PINE LN $36.75 $36.75

P15BU0102 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13672 PINEWOOD DR $36.75 $36.75

P15BU0103 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13860 PINEWOOD DR $36.75 $36.75

Total Fees For Type: $220.50

Total Permits For Type: 6

GROUND SIGN

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15SG0004 BILL TYSMAN MINI STORAGE LLC15133 172ND AVE $80.00 $80.00

P15SG0005 TYSMAN WILLIAM J TRUST 17114 ROBBINS RD $170.00 $170.00

Total Fees For Type: $250.00

Total Permits For Type: 2



MECHANICAL

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15ME0090 OUTDOOR ADVENTURES FUN ZONE LLC10910 US-31 $280.00 $280.00

P15ME0091 JARRELL ANTHONY W JR 13721 FOREST PARK DR $120.00 $120.00

P15ME0092 MORROW MICHAEL A II-MICHELLE M14774 WILLIAMS WY $125.00 $125.00

P15ME0093 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 12585 CANTERBURY CT PVT $230.00 $230.00

P15ME0094 BRUMMEL BARBARA TRUST 14946 177TH AVE $55.00 $55.00

P15ME0095 GREENEY WENDY F 12773 WILDERNESS TRL $75.00 $75.00

P15ME0096 SIERVELD MICHAEL-MARCIA J 10345 MESIC DR $230.00 $230.00

P15ME0097 FRAZER BRANDON-VERONICA C11564 LAKESHORE DR $70.00 $70.00

P15ME0098 JIM TIBBE HOMES LLC 12900 SWEETBRIAR DR $135.00 $135.00

P15ME0099 REENDERS KENNETH 14079 168TH AVE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0100 OUTDOOR ADVENTURES FUN ZONE LLC10910 US-31 $75.00 $75.00

P15ME0101 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15ME0102 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 12585 CANTERBURY CT PVT $130.00 $130.00

P15ME0103 OLSEN SYLVIA 14646 177TH AVE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0104 WELCH WENDI 12836 MARIPOSA ST $125.00 $125.00

P15ME0105 JENKINS DIANA M 13468 HIDDEN CREEK CT $75.00 $75.00

P15ME0106 TUREK GLENN A-SUSAN 18205 SHORE ACRES RD $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0107 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12525 RETREAT DR PVT $240.00 $240.00

P15ME0108 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13596 PINEWOOD DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0109 HARTLEY CHRISTOPHER T-NICOLE F15171 155TH AVE $110.00 $110.00

P15ME0110 SUNSET DUNES INC 12960 SWEETBRIAR DR $135.00 $135.00

P15ME0111 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13902 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0112 NORTHLAND EXPRESS TRANSPORT11288 US-31 $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0113 SISPERA MICHAEL F 12434 LAKE BREEZE LN $215.00 $215.00

P15ME0114 PODEIN JOHN K JR 16230 ROBBINS RD $55.00 $55.00

P15ME0115 DENNISON MANIFA S 14858 BIRDSONG LN $75.00 $75.00

P15ME0116 SUNSET DUNES INC 15540 SWEETBRIAR DR $285.00 $285.00

P15ME0117 SUNSET DUNES INC 12960 SWEETBRIAR DR $285.00 $285.00

P15ME0118 JAFFE MICHAEL K 11520 OAK GROVE RD $275.00 $275.00

Total Fees For Type: $3,980.00

Total Permits For Type: 29

MOBLE HOME SET-UP

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0087 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13596 PINEWOOD DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0088 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13902 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0117 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13866 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0118 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13860 PINEWOOD DR $125.00 $125.00



P15BU0119 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13672 PINEWOOD DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0120 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13500 PINEWOOD DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0122 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14494 WHITE PINE LN $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0123 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14522 WHITE PINE LN $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0125 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14523 WHITE PINE LN $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0126 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13351 WINDING CREEK DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0128 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14506 MAGNOLIA DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0129 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14515 CROOKED TREE LN $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0130 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14501 MAGNOLIA DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0131 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14463 TRILLIUM CIRCLE $125.00 $125.00

Total Fees For Type: $1,750.00

Total Permits For Type: 14

PLUMBING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15PL0035 WELCH WENDI 12836 MARIPOSA ST $126.00 $126.00

P15PL0036 SUNSET DUNES INC 15540 SWEETBRIAR DR $214.00 $214.00

P15PL0037 REDSTONE GROUP RETREAT LLC12726 RETREAT DR PVT $243.00 $243.00

P15PL0038 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12548 RETREAT DR PVT $243.00 $243.00

P15PL0039 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12636 RETREAT DR PVT $243.00 $243.00

P15PL0040 JARRELL ANTHONY W JR 13721 FOREST PARK DR $133.00 $133.00

P15PL0041 MORROW MICHAEL A II-MICHELLE M14774 WILLIAMS WY $123.00 $123.00

P15PL0042 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15247 RACHEL CT PVT $214.00 $214.00

P15PL0043 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15235 RACHEL CT PVT $214.00 $214.00

P15PL0044 EASTBROOK HOMES INC 15241 RACHEL CT PVT $214.00 $214.00

P15PL0045 MORRIS JAMIE M-THERESA L 17193 MAPLERIDGE DR $208.00 $208.00

P15PL0046 BOWMASTER PAUL-POLK SHERRI11128 POND VIEW LN PVT $219.00 $219.00

P15PL0047 SISPERA MICHAEL F 12434 LAKE BREEZE LN $226.00 $226.00

P15PL0048 BAKER LARRY-DIANE 15103 178TH AVE $70.00 $70.00

P15PL0049 FRAZER BRANDON-VERONICA C11564 LAKESHORE DR $118.00 $118.00

P15PL0050 SIERVELD MICHAEL-MARCIA J 10345 MESIC DR $220.00 $220.00

P15PL0051 JENKINS DIANA M 13468 HIDDEN CREEK CT $128.00 $128.00

P15PL0052 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 13024 WOODRUSH CT $218.00 $218.00

P15PL0053 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13596 PINEWOOD DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0054 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13902 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0055 WOITESHEK ERIC J-KRISTEN L 10276 SHANNONS WY $263.00 $263.00

P15PL0056 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14111 LANDON LN $229.00 $229.00

P15PL0057 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14119 LANDON LN $234.00 $234.00

Total Fees For Type: $4,210.00

Total Permits For Type: 23



POOL_SPA_HOT TUB

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0061 VANDERLAAN DAVID 14924 FERRIS ST $272.80 $272.80

P15BU0089 LUTZ-BRIMMER MARY 15704 CHARLES CT $211.15 $211.15

Total Fees For Type: $483.95

Total Permits For Type: 2

REPLACEMENT WINDOWS/DOORS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0090 BROWN SARAH E 15677 CHARLES CT $89.25 $89.25

Total Fees For Type: $89.25

Total Permits For Type: 1

RE-ROOFING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0069 PIASECKI TRACY L-LAWRENCE BENJAMIN15341 MEADOWWOOD DR $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0070 HARBOR INDUSTRIES INC 14130 172ND AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0072 HAICK BRAIN R-CATHERINE V 17864 HIDDEN ACRES LN $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0075 SCHUITEMA LINDA K-JOPPIE JULIE14801 152ND AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0076 CHRISTENSEN LUANN 15780 LAKE AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0077 BOEZWINKLE TRUST 13299 FOREST PARK DR $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0079 DICKINSON JAMES-BRENDA 13509 RAVINE VIEW DR $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0092 PRELESNIK JAMES JR-ISLA 17870 HILLANDALE LN $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0104 GREEN PINE PROPERTIES 15323 MERCURY DR 15315 $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0105 CRAMAROSSO MICHAEL-SUSAN 14364 WOODHAVEN CT $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0108 TOVEY LISA L 13584 STREAMSIDE CT $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0109 BOUCHARD GLORIA J TRUST 12031 168TH AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0110 TALLMAN JEFFREY E 15416 FERRIS ST $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0113 JOSLIN ROGER M-RUTH A L 13516 HIDDEN CREEK CT $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0116 BERRY WILLIAM S 14994 BIGNELL DR $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0121 KOHLEY CHRISTOPHER 15151 DEREMO AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0124 LEWIS MICHAEL A 13533 FOREST PARK DR $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0127 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13663 OAKTREE COURT $100.00 $100.00

Total Fees For Type: $1,800.00

Total Permits For Type: 18



RE-SIDING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0112 SCHMIDT SCOTT A 15148 DAVID ST $100.00 $100.00

Total Fees For Type: $100.00

Total Permits For Type: 1

SHED (200 S.F. OR LESS)

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15ZL0002 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14491 WINTERGREEN DR $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0004 VANDERLAAN DAVID 14924 FERRIS ST $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0005 BUCKWALD GREGORY M 15162 LAKE AVE $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0006 BEHM HOWARD-SHARON 15898 RIDGEFIELD ST $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0009 PETERSON JOHN E-JANICE M 15128 LAKESHORE DR $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0010 MEISTE BRIAN-SARA 13120 CEDARBERRY AVE $25.00 $25.00

P15ZL0011 TRI-CITIES AREA HABITAT FOR HUMANIT11232 156TH AVE $25.00 $25.00

Total Fees For Type: $175.00

Total Permits For Type: 7

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0060 SIERVELD MICHAEL-MARCIA J 10345 MESIC DR $2,132.15 $2,132.15

P15BU0063 HALL LARRY E-DOREEN S 14952 WESTRAY ST $1,895.90 $1,895.90

P15BU0078 WOITESHEK ERIC J-KRISTEN L 10276 SHANNONS WY $2,158.40 $2,158.40

P15BU0081 ELEMENT CUSTOM HOMES LLC 15960 RIDGEFIELD ST $1,465.40 $1,465.40

P15BU0082 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14119 LANDON LN $1,281.56 $1,281.56

P15BU0083 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14111 LANDON LN $1,538.90 $1,538.90

P15BU0091 SUNSET DUNES INC 12947 SWEETBRIAR DR $1,376.15 $1,376.15

P15BU0093 ZURAKOWSKI DALE W-PAMELA J16430 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $1,622.90 $1,622.90

P15BU0115 HOFFMAN JOAN M TRUST 12620 GOLF ESTATES LN $2,000.90 $2,000.90

Total Fees For Type: $15,472.26

Total Permits For Type: 9

VEHICLE SALES

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15VS0007 KEMINK PAUL B-BRIGETTE N 12462 LAKESHORE DR $0.00 $0.00



P15VS0008 BUTCHER JOSEPH F-VICKI L 14850 177TH AVE $0.00 $0.00

P15VS0009 NADER CHAD 14880 MERCURY DR $0.00 $0.00

P15VS0010 WOLFFIS TIMOTHY A-KRISTIN S 12668 LAKESHORE DR $0.00 $0.00

P15VS0011 MAIER MARK 13969 148TH AVE $0.00 $0.00

P15VS0012 COHEN JUDITH ELLEN LVG TRUST13390 LAKESHORE DR $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $0.00

Total Permits For Type: 6

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15ZBA0001 ROBBINS ROAD DEVELOPMENT 17200 ROBBINS RD $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $0.00

Total Permits For Type: 1

All RecordsPopulation:

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $37,323.51

Grand Total Permits: 187
Permit.DateIssued  Between  4/1/2015 12:00:00
AM AND 4/30/2015 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  Not =  BURN PERMITS








	05112015 - TB Agenda
	04272015 - TB Minutes
	Strategic Plan 2015-2018
	Cost to Provide Payroll Services
	Memo - Payroll RFP
	Request for Proposals
	Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Land Acquisition Grant Agreement
	Special Assessment Paving District Petition
	April Enforcement Report
	April Building Report
	April DPW Report
	1st Quarter Economic Development Report



